pennsylvania

{ . DEFARTMENT OF ERVIRONMENTAL PROTCCTION

NORTHCENTRAL REGION

August 22, 2011

CERTIFIED MAYL NO. 7010 2780 0001 8652 0063

Re:  Act 223, Section 208 Determination
Compsaint No. -
0rwell Township, Dradford County

Dear Mr.

The Depariment is investigating the possible degradation of your water supply well located at
youy residence at . Rradiord County in response to an
8/31/2010 complaint that recent gas well drilling activities may have affected your waler well.
On 10/13/2010 and 7/7/2011, the Department collected samples from your water supply. The
samples were submitied to the Department’s iaboratory in Harrisburg for analysis. The analytical
reports for the samples are inclnded, as well as documents that will assist you with interproting |
the sample resulis.

The sample results showed manganese in vour waier ranging from 0.22 milligrams/Liter (mg/L)
to 0.382 mg/L, and tron in your water ranging from 0.97 mg/L. t0 5.871 mg/L, These
concentrations exceed the secandary maximum contaminant level (SMCL) of 0.05 mg/L for
mangancse and 0.3 mg/T, for iron. T*he sample results show aluminum was detected at 0.601
mg/l, exceeding the SMCT, of 0.2 mg/L. SMCLs are guidelines regulating compounds that may
cause aestheiic eifects (taste, odor, color) in drinking water, Additionatly, the sample resuits
showed methane is present ranging from 7.970 mg/L. to 11,900 mg/L.

Because drilling activities occurred at a gas well within one thousand feet of your wacr supply,
and the poilution occurzed and was reported within six moxnths after corpletion of those
activiies, under section 208(c) of the Oil and Gas Act 58 P.S. §601.208(c), the gas well operator
is presumed to be respensible for the degradation of your water supply.
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Methane is the predominaat compozent of natural gas. Federal water standard Hmitations have
not been established for meihaue gas. The level of concern begins above 28 ma/l methane,
which is referred to as the sauration level. At this Jevel, under normel stmospheric pressure, the
water cannot hold additional methane in solution, This may allow the gas to come out of the
wwater and concentrate in the air space of your home or building. There isa physical danger of
firc or explosion due to the migration of nateral gas inta water wells or through soils into
dwellings where it could be igriied by sources that are present it maost homes/buildings. Nataral
pas can also cause a thrcat of asphyxiation, although this is extremely rare.

When the Department is made aware of methane levels greaier than 7 rog/l, we notify the water
supply owner of the hazards associated with methane in their water supply. Please be eware
however, that the methans levels can fluctuate. This means that even with 2 relatively low level
of methane, you should bo vigilant of changes in your water that could indicate an increase in |
rnethane concentration. -

Tt is the Department’s recommendation thet all water weils should be equipped with a working
vept. This will heip alleviate the possibility of concentrating these gases in areas where ignition
wonld pose a threat {o life or property. Please noto that it is not poszible 'o completely eliminaic
the hazards of having nataral pas in your water supply by simply venling your well.

The Department is continuing ic work to pezmanently resolve this issee. Shoumid you have any
questions concerning this matter, please foel free to contact Eric Rooney at 570-346-5543.
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senaifer W, Means
Pravironmerntal Program Manager
(il and Gas Management

Sigeerely,
/ ﬁ

Pncloswres:  Laboratory Analytical Resuits
“How to Interpret A Water Analysis Report”



